
From:   Joel Guggenmos   

To:   Behnam Ghaffari   
Date:   February 05, 2011

Subject:   FCC File No. 0030-EX-ML-2011
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Please Reference e-mail copied below. This confirmation indicates ISA paid $120. Additionally I will
upload an attachment of the Form 159 that agrees with this. Please check the tracking ID to verify this.   

Pay.Gov Payment Confirmation
       

   
paygovadmin@mail.doc.twai.gov [paygovadmin@mail.doc.twai.gov]   
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 10:45 PM    
To: MJoel Guggenmos   

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE.  PLEASE DO NOT REPLY.

Your transaction has been successfully completed.

Transaction Summary

Application Name: Remittance Advice
Pay.gov Tracking ID: 252GA6AF
Agency Tracking ID: PGC1903005

Account Holder Name: Joel Guggenmos
Transaction Type: Sale
Transaction Amount: $120.00
Billing Address: 5118 Woodmeadow Dr.   
City: Garland   
State/Province: TX   
Zip/Postal Code: 75043   
Country: USA   
Card Type: Visa
Card Number: ************6102
Transaction Date: Feb 3, 2011 10:45:10 PM


